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Agenda: 6.9.3
From: Holley Kevin [kevin.holley@BT.COM]

Sent: 30 April 1999 08:34

To: S1_SMS@LIST.ETSI.FR

Subject: Re: S1 Approved CRs at SA#3 Japan & Applied to Specifications:

22 .00, 22.01, 22.05, 22.15

Could I suggest the following change to 22.00 from the SMS perspective:

Old text:

Short Message Service-Point to Point (SMS-PP): A short message service point

to point shall be provided seamlessly (as far as the user or the users

terminal equipment is concerned) across the UMTS and GSM access network.

Additional features are planned for SMS in Release 99.

New text:

Short Message Service-Point to Point (SMS-PP): A short message service point

to point shall be provided seamlessly (as far as the user or the users

terminal equipment is concerned) across the UMTS and GSM access network.

Multimedia Messaging Service (MMS): A messaging service similar in concept

to SMS shall be provided.  MMS shall have the capability to transfer short

messages, long text messages, pictures, audio clips, video clips etc.

depending on the capabilities of the networks and terminals in use.  MMS

shall not provide streaming of video/audio clips - instead the clip will be

transferred in its entirety for local playback.  It shall be possible for

the user to control the extent of automatic transmission to the terminal

(e.g. limit automatic transmission to short text messages).
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